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To:
From: 5.1.2e 5126|5120 5.1.2¢

Sent: Mon 1/18/2021 8:21:01 AM

Subject: FW: Doorst: European Science Advisers Call
Received: Mon 1/18/2021 8:21:02 AM
Comcor manuscript January 15 all.pd

@rivm.nl]

Ter info!
Ik heb het even heel snel gescand. Vragenlijst is afgenomen na diagnose, niet duidelijk hoe snel daarna.

Groeten,
5.1.2e

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2021 8:43 AM

To: EXIEE] RS X N EXETN v . ~; () EXER] XM e rivim. >

Subject: Doorst: European Science Advisers Call

Fyi

Datum: 17 januari 2021 om 23:04:01 CET

Aan: (IfU, GWH) M>, Government Chief Scientific Adviser (GO-Science) MQ&

science.

science.gov.uk>, [EREEE l5“3° 5 5.12e @dhsc.gov.uk>,

Dgo-science.gov.uk>,

o-science.gov.uk>

Our case-control study, as requested,

Kind reiards\

pe : "JERERH IERE (17, owh)" <R @cthe.ch>

Date : lundi 11 janvier 2021 3 13:36

A: "Government Chief Scientific Adviser (GO-Science)" <m@go-science.gov.uk>

ce' 5.1.2e @pasteur.fr'" < 5.1.2e @pasteur.fr>, " 5.1.2e @rivm.nl"
< 5.1.2e Drivm.nl>, ' 5.1.2e @ush.ch" < 5.1.2e @usb.ch>, "N @mscbs.es"
<TBLE @ mschs.es>, 5.1.2e I 5.1.2e 5.1.2e @comite-ethique.fr>, "RERELN EREPLY"
<RI @rki.de>, " §.1.2e §.1.2e @sciensano.be>, "BEEREEEN @ chu-|yon. fr"
y 9.1.2e  [@eJIR\elsRipH 5-1.2¢ | S.1.2e 5.1.2¢ @comite-ethique.fr>, Secretariaat < 5.1.2e Qrivm.nl>,
I 51.2e rki.de" <BCRFL] a 5.1.2e Drki.de" <BEcHIL] o rki_de>’ 512e|512cPa 5.12e o rivm_n|>'
j S12e l I (GO-Science) " <EAUEE @go-science.gov.uk>, "RENEER 5-1-26 5.1.2e @dhsc.gov.uk>, "ERES,

CAES (ICAETEN) " SEEERIN o beis.zov.uk>, ", (Go Science)" < 5.1.2e @go-science.gov.uk>,
g 5.1.2¢ 51.2¢ xz 5.1.2e )"( 5.1.2e @go-science.gov.uk>, " 5.1.2e (BE|S)" < 5.1.2e DEo-
science.gov.uk>

Objet : Re: European Science Advisers Call

Thank you very much




1047241

Can | ask our French colleagues whether they may have the chance to share the study they mentioned, on the role of children in
transmission (I believe it was mentioned that children and adolescents, perhaps with exception of primary-school children,
enhance the risk of transmission in the family?). That would be very timely for the discussions here.

Wd all the best!

On11Jan 2021, at 12:25, Government Chief Scientific Adviser (GO-Science) o-science.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear all,

As below, please see the latest SAGE update paper on children, schools and transmission and the SAGE 74
minute where the paper was discussed.

Thank you all for joining the meeting on Friday, and for the papers you have shared with the group.
We will be in touch this week to find a date for the next meeting.

Best wishes

<image001.png>

From: Government Chief Scientific Adviser (GO-Science) Mng—science.gov.ub
Sent: 10 January 2021 12:25
To:

Cc: @comite-ethigue.fr>; Secretariaat Clb <

(@ rivm.nl>; rki.de;
@rki.de>; 513eb 2e rivm.nl>; PN (GO-Science) < 0-

science.gov.uk>; [EREAS , S 5.1.2e .gov.uk>; Government Chief Scientific Adviser (GO-Science)
<m

@go-science.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: European Science Advisers Call

Colleagues,

| understand at the call on Friday the UK promised to send through several pieces of information. In partial
completion of that undertaking please find at this link the UK’s most recent technical note on the new variant
(published online on Friday 8") and also a data table which underpins the report.

Relevant papers on schools-household infections to follow tomorrow.
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-----Original Appointment-----
From: Government Chief Scientific Adviser (GO-Science)
Sent: 17 December 2020 16:04
To: Government Chief Scientific Adviser (GO-

; (BEIS);
S (Go Science); s

Subject: European Science Advisers Call
When: 08 January 2021 08:30-09:30 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.

where [

Dear Colleagues,
| hope you are well, and wish you all a happy new year.

Please see Zoom details below, and a participant list and suggested agenda attached, for this call on Friday.

Kind regards

Find your local number|

Join by SIP
IEEEDN G zmeu us

Join by H.323
213.19.144.110 (Amsterdam Netherands)
213.244.140.110 (Germany)
162.255.37.11
162.255.36.11
221.122.88.195
115.114.131.7
115.114.115.7
103.122.166.55
209.9.211.110
64.211.144.160

e Tor business

<imageOO01l.png>



